

Meeting Minutes for the Shire of Rivenwood Tower
Regularly Scheduled Meeting
August 1, 2018

Attendance: Isiah Bladzik, Sarah Bladzik, Richard Thate, Thomas Prah, William Prah, Zarf Prah, Justin Kent (Phone in)

Upcoming Meetings:

- Sept 5th, Prah House, 7pm
- Oct 7th, Jack McGowan's Farm, 2pm followed by History Fest Setup
- Nov 7th, Prah House, 7pm

Officer Reports

Seneschal:

- Two new members reached out, their email was returned, no response
- Address changed for bank statement delivery

Marshal:

- New Fighter: Katie
- Regular Practices – 6pm
- No new loaner gear progress

Exchequer:

- Total balance: \$4247.14
- Our balance: \$3251.83
- Avonwood's balance: \$995.31
- Book Review Complete
- We keep Avonwood's money until corporate approves them to hold an account
- We need to keep notes on monetary approval at business meetings

Webminister:

- Domains: Good
- Emails: Good

St. Radegund's Arts & Science Faire

- Porta-potties will come from Rent 'n Save, the new service Jack is contracting with
- Classes are going well, 30 classes are expected by the time the event rolls around
- Fighting: schedule approved
- Site: No new surprises
- Site tokens: changed to backup tokens
- Clann Tartan will be sharing the site with us
- Elevations: we now have two vigils, one of which will elevate. They will be in the Frank Leimer Shelter

- Royalty: Only their Majesties are attending
- Peerage meetings: None
- Food: looks tasty
- Money stuff:
 - o Approved: tent pole money - \$50
 - o Approved: Teacher Packets - \$50
 - o Approved: Walkie Talkies - \$100

History Fest

- Linda is in charge: paper work is going well
- October meeting moved to Oct 7th at Jack McGowan's Farm at 2pm followed by setup

Rockbend

- Sep 8th and 9th, \$50
- No plans currently

Deputy Exchequer

- Must be 18years or older and a paid member
- Will be William Prah